
1

Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 23 October 2024 18:43
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Suraj Kumbhar; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Ameet.Koomar; Pushpak Shewale; Sitaram Mistry; Santosh Tambe; 

Inventech Solutions; Shirish Awati
Subject: RE: Invoice for additional work at Dhaba Ahmedabad airport
Attachments: Additional work Dhaba.zip; JMR POP ceiling for AHM food court.jpg; JMR sheet wall and ceiling paint AHM food court.jpg

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Attached invoice checked, ok to proceed further. 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 October 2024 14:29 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; 
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoice for additional work at Dhaba Ahmedabad airport 
 
Dear Urmila , 
 
Please check . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 17 October 2024 17:03 
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
 
Dear Urmila, 
 
Kindly review and confirm for safal upload. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 October 2024 16:36 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; 
Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Sitaram 
Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice for additional work at Dhaba Ahmedabad airport 
 
Dear Nimisha , 
 
    APPROVED ,with in PO value , Kindly process further  
 
 
 
Regards 
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ST  
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 16 October 2024 15:32 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Invoice for additional work at Dhaba Ahmedabad airport 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh ji,  
 
Please find attached invoice with supporting documents for additional work at Dhaba Ahmedabad airport. 
Requesting you to please review and approve the same. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 


